From:  Colvin, Michael
Sent: 11/28/2012 11:16:42 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc: Emelo, Josephine (josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Meet with PG&E on EE incentive?

Of course. Happy to meet with you. Please send a meeting request to Josie Emelo and we’ll
find a good time.

Michael

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 11:.07 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: Meet with PG&E on EE incentive?

Michael —

Good morning!

Would you be willing to meet with us on the EE incentives? I’d like to bring Malnight in to talk
to you about our support of the APD.

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0306468


mailto:josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pge.com

PG&EFO?%QW'%%%F é%tseec t\'/?éft%"tl{pc %@W%rgepgbvn%?gbout/oom anv/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0306469



